
From: Richard Noble
To: David Steele
Subject: Re: Richard"s information
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 12:32:22 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

That's perfect.... seriously... best result.

Cheers,

R

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: David Steele
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 10:57 AM
To: Richard Noble
Subject: RE: Richard's information

Lol !

On a serious note.  The agreement reached with Nalcor is that Government (and EY) are strictly
observers during the IE site visit.  We are not to question or comment…. I would even go so far to
decline comment if asked.  You will be paired up with a representative from Government (I think
Glen Grandy, P Eng), and we will all (Gov and EY) circle back later this week to debrief your
observations.

Good luck my friend!

Regards,

Dave

--
David Steele | Partner | Advisory Services

Ernst & Young LLP
Cell: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com

From: Richard Noble 
Sent: July-15-14 12:20 PM
To: David Steele
Subject: Re: Richard's information

Nope...no need...  I come pre-equipped with a thick skin and hard arse.
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Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: David Steele
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 10:47 AM
To: Richard Noble
Subject: RE: Richard's information
 
You forgot your bullet proof vest.
 
 
Regards,

Dave
 
--
David Steele | Partner | Advisory Services
 
Ernst & Young LLP
Cell: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com
 
From: Richard Noble 
Sent: July-15-14 12:11 PM
To: Martin, Craig; David Steele
Cc: jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com; Lori Hughes
Subject: RE: Richard's information
 
Dear Craig,
 
I have flights getting in around 10 tonight to Goose Bay and am currently booked to be staying at the
Labrador Inn at Goose Bay.
 
Will be climbing on a plane shortly… but have copied my EA who can work with our travel office if
changes need to be made.
 
It would be good to know time, location to arrive at and updated details of itinerary.
 
(And per David’s email, I have packed hard hat, work boots and reflective jacket if required)
 
Cheers,
 
 
Richard
 
 
From: Martin, Craig [mailto:CMartin@gov.nl.ca] 
Sent: July-15-14 10:06 AM
To: David Steele; Richard Noble
Cc: jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com
Subject: FW: Richard's information
 
Richard/David,
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Please see Jim’s question below.
 
I believe Richard has his flight arranged.  Not sure about the hotel arrangements.
 
Please let us know.

Craig
 
From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 11:34 AM
To: Martin, Craig
Subject: Fw: Richard's information
 
‎Craig
See inquiry below
Thanks
Jim
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: Kathy Knight <KathyKnight@nalcorenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 10:35 AM
To: James Meaney
Cc: Desmond Tranquilla
Subject: Re: Fw: Richard's information
 
Jim:

Have any arrangements been made for Richard - flights, hotel?

Kathy
Kathy Knight
Executive Assistant
Nalcor Energy
t. 709-737-1805 f. 709-737-1782
e. KathyKnight@nalcorenergy.com
w. nalcorenergy.com

This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any unauthorized
reproduction, distribution or disclosure of this email or any attachments is strictly
prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email communication and attachments and notify
me if this email was misdirected to you.
James Meaney---07/15/2014 09:47:27 AM---Jim,

From: James Meaney/NLHydro
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To: Kathy Knight/NLHydro@nlhydro, Desmond Tranquilla/NLHydro@nlhydro
Date: 07/15/2014 09:47 AM
Subject: Fw: Richard's information

‎Kathy/Des
See below. Richard works for ‎E&Y who are advising the Province. He will be joining
us at MF for Weds/Thurs
Thanks
Jim

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: Martin, Craig <CMartin@gov.nl.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 10:42 PM
To: 'jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com'
Cc: 'Richard.noble@ca.ey.com'; 'PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca'; Grandy, Cory
Subject: Fw: Richard's information

Jim,

Richard's information is attached.

Thanks

Craig

From: Richard Noble [mailto:richard.noble@ca.ey.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 09:58 PM Newfoundland Standard Time
To: David Steele <david.steele@ca.ey.com>; Martin, Craig 
Subject: Re: Richard's information 

Dear Craig,

Details per below.

Richard Noble
National Leader Program Advisory Services
416 2191458
Richard.noble@ca.ey.com

Best regards,

CIMFP Exhibit P-03291 Page 4

mailto:CMartin@gov.nl.ca
mailto:richard.noble@ca.ey.com
mailto:david.steele@ca.ey.com
mailto:Richard.noble@ca.ey.com


R‎ichard

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: David Steele
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 7:53 PM
To: Martin, Craig
Cc: Richard Noble
Subject: RE: Richard's information

Hi Craig, on it. I don't have Richards cell phone number handy, as I cannot connect
tonight, but I have asked him to send this to you. I do know that Richard has a hard
hat and safety boots that he will bring with him. Thank you. 

Dave

From: Martin, Craig
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 12:51:09 AM
To: David Steele
Subject: Richard's information

David,

What is Richard's:
- Official title
- cell #
- e-mail address

So I can forward to Jim Meaney to confirm his attendance.

Also, does he have his own safety boots he'll bring or will Nalcor need to have them available
for him.

Please advise.

Thanks

Craig

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied
addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use
or copying by any means of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in
error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.” 

This message (including any attachments) is CONFIDENTIAL and may be
PRIVILEGED. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender
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